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June 22, 2023 

TO: Mayor Jerry L Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners 

FROM: Cheryl J. Gillespie, Supervisor ~ 
Agenda Development Office 

SUBJECT: Reappointment and Appointments to the Lake Pickett Advisory 
Board 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM JULY 11, 2023 

Commissioner Bonilla has requested Board confirmation of her reappointment to 
the Lake Pickett Advisory Board of Dan G. Washburn with a term expiring 
December 31 , 2025; the appointment of Bill Moorefield and Joshua J Velazquez 
to succeed Alan Ashlock and Bonnie Rimel with terms expiring December 31, 
2025; and the appointment of Eduardo Bertot and Jeffrey A. Shaffer to succeed 
Timothy Wills and Beverly Haun with terms expiring December 31 , 2026. 

Advisory board applications for appointment are available upon request. Please 
let me know if you require further information. 

ACTION REQUESTED: Confirmation of Commissioner Bonilla's 
reappointment to the Lake Pickett Advisory Board 
of Dan G. Washburn with a term expiring 
December 31, 2025; the appointment of Bill 
Moorefield and Joshua J Velazquez with terms 
expiring December 31, 2025; and the appointment 
of Eduardo Bertot and Jeffrey A. Shaffer with 
terms expiring December 31, 2026. 


